From: O'Dwyer, Kelly (MP) [mailto:Kelly.O'Dwyer.MP@aph.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2016 2:46 PM

To: Secretary - Firestick Estate <secretary@firestickestate.com>
Subject: Auto Reply

Thank you for taking the time to contact me.

This is an automatically generated reply so that you know that your email has been received.

| will read your email and consider it carefully, but I am sure you will appreciate that given the
overwhelmingly large volume of emails | receive each day, | often cannot reply immediately, nor
reply to every email received.

Naturally, | prioritise emails from my constituents and those relating to my portfolio. To
assist me, | would therefore be grateful if you could reply to this email with your full name and
residential address.

If your email is part of an automatically generated campaign, | will note your views.

In the meantime, you may be interested in completing my community survey by clicking here.
You may also be interested in visiting my website, Facebook, Twitter, Instagram or YouTube
pages.

Thank you again for taking the time to contact me.

Kind regards,

Kelly
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